

Ham and Petersham Neighbourhood Plan

Index of Examination and Supporting Documents

Ref No.	Document Name
	<i>SUBMISSION DOCUMENTS</i>
HP-1	Ham and Petersham Neighbourhood Plan (Submission Version)
HP-2	Map of the Ham and Petersham Neighbourhood Area
HP-3	Consultation Statement
HP-3-A	<p>Consultation Statement Appendices:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Appendix 1 (2013-15) • Appendix 2 (Workshops 2016) • Appendix 3 (Pre-Submission Consultation) <p><i>NB – Appendix 3 includes a summary of regulation 14 consultation responses on the draft Neighbourhood Plan (pre-submission version), the Council's regulation 14 consultation response on the draft Neighbourhood Plan (pre-submission version), as well as Officer comments on the Forum's subsequent revisions to the draft Neighbourhood Plan. Hard copies of these three documents <i>only</i> have been submitted to the Examiner; the remainder of these appendices have been submitted electronically. Due to their size, these documents have not been made available online.</i></p>
HP-4	Basic Conditions Statement
HP-4-A	<p>Basic Conditions Statement Appendices:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Appendix 1 – Memorandum of Understanding • Appendix 2 – Strategic Environmental Assessment Screening Report <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 2A – London Borough of Richmond upon Thames Response ○ 2B – Environment Agency Response ○ 2C – Historic England Response ○ 2D – Natural England Response <p><i>NB – Appendices 2A, 2B and 2D are included at the end of the Strategic Environmental Assessment Screening Report (HP-4-A2). Appendix 2C is included as part of the Basic Conditions Statement (HP-4).</i></p>
HP-7	Habitats Regulations Assessment Screening Report (16 May 2018)
HP-7-A	Natural England's Response to the HRA Screening Report (18 May 2018)
	<i>CONSULTATION DOCUMENTS (Reg. 16)</i>
HP-5	Regulation 16 Consultation Responses – Originals (Collated)
HP-5-1	- <i>Marine Management Organisation</i>
HP-5-2	- <i>Sport England</i>
HP-5-3	- <i>Amec Foster Wheeler on behalf of National Grid</i>
HP-5-4	- <i>Malcolm Rothera</i>
HP-5-5	- <i>John Perry</i>
HP-5-6	- <i>Michael Atkins on behalf of the Port of London Authority</i>
HP-5-7	- <i>Pam Bennett</i>
HP-5-8	- <i>Savills on behalf of Thames Water Utilities Ltd</i>
HP-5-9	- <i>Sharon Jenkins on behalf of Natural England</i>
HP-5-10	- <i>Heather Archer on behalf of Highways England</i>
HP-5-11	- <i>David English on behalf of Historic England</i>
HP-5-12	- <i>Charles Muriithi on behalf of Environment Agency</i>
HP-5-13	- <i>Sarah Hoad on behalf of Transport for London</i>
HP-5-14	- <i>Lichfields on behalf of West London Mental Health NHS Trust</i>
HP-5-15	- <i>Quod on behalf of Richmond Housing Partnership Ltd</i>
HP-5-16	- <i>Indigo Planning on behalf of Beechcroft Developments</i>
HP-5-17	- <i>London Borough of Richmond upon Thames</i>

Ref No.	Document Name
HP-5-18	- <i>Andrés Muñiz Piniella</i> (late representation)
HP-6	Regulation 16 Consultation Responses – Schedule of Representations
	SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
LBR-1	London Borough of Richmond upon Thames Local Plan (Publication version for consultation 4 January – 15 February 2017)
LBR-2	London Borough of Richmond upon Thames Proposals Map (Adopted July 2015)
LBR-3	Schedule of proposed Main Modifications to the Local Plan (22 December 2017)
LBR-4	Schedule of Council's Additional Modifications to the Local Plan (22 December 2017)
LBR-5	'Tracked Changes' working version of the Local Plan including proposed Main and Additional Modifications (January 2018) <i>NB – This is not a published document; rather it is a working version that has been used by Officers and the Planning Inspector during the Examination process.</i>
	EXAMINATION DOCUMENTS
EX-1	Questions from the Independent Examiner (30 April 2018)
EX-2	Ham and Petersham Neighbourhood Forum's Response to the Examiner's Questions (8 May 2018)
EX-3	London Borough of Richmond upon Thames' Response to the Examiner's Questions (8 May 2018)
EX-4	Additional Question from the Independent Examiner (16 May 2018)
EX-5	Ham and Petersham Neighbourhood Forum's Response to the Examiner's Additional Question (24 May 2018)